

Woodland FRC Advisory Council

10/24/17 Minutes

I. Welcome/ Introductions, Advisory Council Chair- Empty

The meeting was called to order by **Shameka Hardin** (Coordinator) at 8:05am.

Present: **Tiffany Williams** (parent representative), **Carrie Stalcup** (parent representative), **Gloria Fite** (Community Representative), Shameka Hardin (coordinator) and **Eileen Townsend** (school representative).

Jessica Casey, the Advisory Chairs, has moved out of district. Chair is currently unfilled.

II. Review of August meeting minutes

Minutes were sent via emailed to be approved.

Carrie Stalcup approved the minutes, **Gloria Fite** seconded. All approved the motion. The motion carried.

III. Budget

Shameka Hardin discussed with the AC that currently Operational Funds are Frozen, so the FRC is utilizing the Board and Non-grant fund.

IV. Old Programs

- A. Lincoln Trail District Smile Travelers Sept 5th, 7th, 15th, 21st
- B. Rotary Smiles Sept 8th
- C. Grandparent Breakfast (Grand Event)
 - a. 1st and 2nd grade
 - b. 3rd-5th grade
- D. Family Night
 - a. September 28th
 - b. 7 Habits and Welcome to Woodland

VI. Upcoming programs and information

- A. Smile Travelers Nov. 21
- B. Out of Africa Family Night (4th&5th grade partnered with Music teacher) 10/26/2017
- C. Fire Safety Day 10/27/2017
- D. Girl Power! And Young Gentlemen's Group
 - a. First meeting 10/27/2017
- E. Leadership Lab
- F. Thanksgiving assistance
- G. Christmas Assistance
 - a. Salvation Army
 - b. Helping Hands of Hope
- H. Red Ribbon Week Oct 30th-Nov 3rd
 - a. Community Door Judging Nov 3rd 7:05am-1:00pm
- I. FRYSC Fall Institute Nov 15th-Nov 17th

VI. Other Business

Shameka Hardin presented updated information on the services that the FRC has been doing for August and September. The Advisory Council continued to discuss Sherrie Martin coming and doing a Advisory Council training, however decided it would be best to wait until we filled the AC Chair position. It was decided to wait to fill the position until next meeting due to several members not being present.

VII. Community Input & Announcements

Gloria Fite discussed what All Nations Church is doing for Thanksgiving Assistance. She shared that they increased the number of slots for Thanksgiving Assistance and will be helping 15 families from each school. She discussed the importance of helping families to break the cycle and helping them become independent. She also shared that they are implementing a new policy where individuals must provide identification to ensure the correct families are receiving the basket.

VIII. Adjournment

Next Meeting

The Advisory Council discussed the next meeting date and decided to meet in January due to Holiday obligations. The next meeting will be **January 30th, 2018**.

Carrie Stalcup made a motion to adjourn. **Gloria Fite** seconded the motion. All approved the